DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND

1 0 SEP 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL ARMED FORCES PERSONNEL WITH DUTY AT KEESLER
AFB, NCBC GULFPORT, AND CRTC GULFPORT

FROM: 81 TRW/CC

SUBJECT: Off-Limits List

1. The following establishments have been declared “Off-Limits” to all Armed Forces personnel
by Armed Forces Disciplinary Control Board:

Biloxi:

Pascagoula:
Ya-Ya’s Bunksmall Apartments
2751 Pass Rd. 708 South Pascagoula St.
Gulfport :
Herbal Alternatives Herbal Altematives
1909 East Pass Rd. 11530 U.S. Highway 49
BJ’s Bar (Club 228) Nick’s Place
17920 16th St. 12460 Hwy 49
Sinsations Night Club
1809 30th Ave.

2. Service members are ordered not to enter or patronize these off-limits establishments or their
locations. This restriction does not apply to Armed Forces police on duty or others on official

business. Violations of this order are punishable under Article 92, Uniform Code of Military
Justice.

3. This letter supersedes the previous Off-Limits List dated 7 June 2012.

LEY D. SPACY
Brigadier General, USAF
Commander, 81st Training Wing



